
Mandy Wilson 

From: Gill Lindsay 
Sent: 13 May 2008 00:16 
To: Fitchie, Andrew; Gill Lindsay 
Cc: graeme.bissett@tie.ltd.uk· Willie Gallagher; Steven Bell; Alastair Richards - TEL; Hoshal, 

Nikki 
Subject: RE· CAF joining Consortium 

Andrew thank you. have just ~ad an oppt to review now . I will liaise with Donald 
and Dave and subject to this and from a legal perspective I agree and accept the 
analysis subject to the protections detailed in your re orl . 

Re formal letter can this be expressed in principle or is there a M of V which is 
r eferred to for our consideration yet or how can we incorporate conditions in your 
paper. 

Gill 

-----Original Message-----
Frorn: " Fitchie, Andrew" <Andrew.Fit c:hie @dlapiper.com> 
To : "Gill Lindsay" <Gill.Lindsay@edinburgh.gov.uk> 
~c: "graeme . bissett@tie.ltd.uk" <graeme.bissett@tie.ltd.uk>; "Willie Gallagher" 
<Willie.Gallagher@tie . ltd.uk>; "Steve n Bell" <Steven.Bell@tie . ltd.uk>; ffAlastair 
Richards - TEL" <Alastair.Richards@tie . ltd.uk>; "Hoshal, Nikkiff 
<Nikki . Hoshal@dlapiper.com> 
Sent: 12/05/08 11 ; 43 
Subject~ CAF j oining Consortium 

Gill , 

Attached to this email is DLA's draft r eport in relation to CAF joining the 
consortium, and also the draft etter fr om the Council to BBS . Could you please clear 
the letter to BBS for issue as s oon as possible? 

Kind regards, 
Andrew 

Andre1-1 Fitchie 
Partner, Finance & Projects 
DLA Piper Scotland LLP 
T: +44 (0) 
~-1: +44 {Ol 

F: +44 (0) ----· P Please consider the environment before printing my email 

ReduceRe-useRecycle - From May 1 to May 9, DLA Piper offices around the world are 
participating in a campaign to reduce our waste and encourage recycling within our 
firm. 
Click here <http : //www . dlapiper.com/global/comrnunity/sustainability/> for more 
information . Please consider the environment before printing this email. 
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